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Ottawa 2eth January, 1920.

Sir,-

I beg to say that the Department received your letter of

let instant, with which you enclosed Mr. Johnson's report

of field matron work at Iitkatla during the month of November.

Your letter of the 8th instant,with the matron's report for

December has also been received and both report have been

carefully read. As Kitkatla is within the confines of the

Sheena Ageney you should requisition by voucher for the salary

payable to Mr. Johnson. spparently the last payment made to

her was for services rendered in October. You might have

communicated with Mr Fougner,in this matter,with a view to

ascertaining the action, if any,which he took. You may inform

Mr Fougner that you have instructions from the Department

to submit requisitions for Mr. Johnson's salary.

pour obedient servant.

oht

C.C. Perry Esqr...
t. Deputy and Secretary,

Indian Agent,

Prince Rupert, B.C.
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